
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Special Safer and Stronger Communities  
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 
 
Date Thursday 1 December 2016 

Time 9.30 am 

Venue Committee Room 2, County Hall, Durham 

 
 

Business 
 

Part A 
 
Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend. Members 

of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman's agreement. 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Substitute Members   

3. Declarations of Interest, if any   

4. Any items from Co-opted Members or Interested Parties   

5. Road Safety - Young Drivers and the Fatal Four:  (Pages 3 - 18) 

 (i) Report of the Director of Transformations and Partnerships. 
(ii) Presentation by Dave Wafer, Strategic Traffic Manager and Chair of 

the Road Safety Reduction Partnership. 

6. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, is of 
 sufficient urgency to warrant consideration   

 
 
 

Colette Longbottom 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
 
 

  County Hall 
  Durham 
  23 November 2016 

 



 
 
To: The Members of the Safer and Stronger Communities Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

Councillor D Boyes (Chairman) 
Councillor T Nearney (Vice-Chairman) 
 
Councillors J Armstrong, J Charlton, J Cordon, S Forster, J Gray, C Hampson, 
M Hodgson, G Holland, S Iveson, H Liddle, J Maitland, N Martin, J Measor, 
K Shaw, W Stelling, P Stradling, F Tinsley, J Turnbull and C Wilson 
 
Co-opted Members: Mr A J Cooke and Mr J Welch 
 
Co-opted Employees/Officers: Chief Fire Officer S Errington and 
Chief Superintendent A Green 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contact:  Martin Tindle Tel: 03000 269 713 

 



Special Safer and Stronger 
Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
 

1 December 2016 
 

Road Safety – Young Drivers and 
the Fatal Four  
 

 

 

Report of Lorraine O’Donnell, Director of Transformation and 
Partnerships  
 
Purpose of the Report 
 

1. To provide Members of the Committee with information in advance of the 
Committee’s Special Meeting on road safety focusing on young drivers 
and the fatal four.   

 
Background 
 

2. At its meeting in June 2016, the Committee agreed its work programme 
and requested to hold a focused session with partner agencies on Road 
Safety that looked at young drivers and the fatal four causes of 
accidents.  Outcomes of this topic contribute to the Safe Durham 
Partnership and Council Plans objective of ‘Implement measures to 
promote a safe environment’ that includes the action to ‘Develop a safer 
road environment’.  

 
3. It is to be noted that young drivers are those aged between 17- 24 years 

old and the fatal four causes of collisions are speeding, drink/drug 
driving, not wearing a seatbelt and distraction e.g. using a mobile phone.  

 
4. Nationally, the Department for Transport’s publication ‘Reported road 

casualties Great Britain, annual report: 2015’ reported that there were 
1,730 people killed, 22,144 serious injured and 162,315 slightly injured in 
road traffic collisions in 2015. Of this total, there were 314 deaths where 
the person was aged between 17 to 24 years old and of which 63% were 
motor vehicle drivers. Although fatalities fell by 2% nationally between 
2014 and 2015, they increased by 9% within the North East region which 
is the largest increase in the UK.  

 
5. In advance of the Committee’s meeting, supporting information is 

attached in Appendix 2 that contains a Department for Transport Report 
titled ‘Facts on Young Car Drivers’ that was published in June 2015.  

  
6. Locally in September 2016, a press release from Road Safety GB 

reported that between 2011 to 2015, there have been 38 young drivers 
have killed on the region’s roads, 440 seriously injured and almost 4,000 
slightly injured. However, a total of 64 young people have died in that 
time, including passengers and pedestrians. Within County Durham it 
was reported that between the age of 17 – 24 there has been 16 people 
killed and 102 seriously injured.  

Agenda Item 5

Page 3



 
7. Road Safety has been a topic of great interest to the Committee. In 

September 2016, the Committee considered a presentation on activity of 
the Road Safety Reduction Partnership reporting casualty statistics and 
work of the partnership through education, engineering and enforcement.  

 
8. The Committee receive quarterly performance reports and members 

have also attended partnership events including WiseDrive and the 
Safety Carousel. In addition, the Chair of the Committee also took the 
lead for the Overview and Scrutiny Review on implementation of 20 mph 
limits that was cited within the Council’s submission that won a MJ 
(Municipal Journal) Award for Governance & Scrutiny in June 2016.  

 
9. Within this context Dave Wafer, Chair of the Road Safety Reduction 

Partnership will be in attendance to provide: 

• an overview presentation of the issue of young drivers and the 
fatal four within County Durham 

• focused presentations on activity that is currently being delivered 
and why this approach is taken.  
 

10. Following these presentations, a question and answer session will be 
held with members and officers.  Outcomes from the Committee’s 
meeting will be included within a response from the Committee to the 
Road Safety Reduction Partnership and Cabinet Portfolio Holder.  

 

 

Recommendation  
 
Members of the Committee are asked to note information contained within the 
report and presentation and comment accordingly.  
 
Background Papers 
None  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contact:  Tom Gorman, Corporate Scrutiny and Performance Manager       
Tel:   03000 268 027 
Contact: Jonathan Slee, Overview and Scrutiny Officer                             
Tel:   03000 268 142 

Page 4



 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
 
Finance – None  

 

Staffing – None  

 

Risk - None 

 

Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty – This report scrutinises 
the work being done to reduce road casualties in young drivers aged between 
17 and 24 as they are statistically over-represented in comparison with older 
drivers aged 25 and above  

 

Accommodation - None 

 

Crime and Disorder – None  

 

Human Rights – None  

 

Consultation – None  

 

Procurement – None 

 

Disability Issues – None  

 

Legal Implications – None  

 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()#*#++,-.#.-/*0.,1-$,1)2,34''''''''' '5)6.#+.&'787'9:;;'<=:='' '>(?--'?6@3$($?-&'787'9:;;'8ABC'

1 

!

"#$%&!'(!)'*(+!,#-!.-/01-&!

2*(1!3456!

7/8819!'-!&1-/'*&8:!/(;*-19<!5=>=?345@!

A01-0/1B!

D)361'+#('*($2?(-'#1?*'E?.F??6'B9'#6*'8;'#(?'#6'$"G)(.#6.'-?.')0'()#*'3-?(-'E?+#3-?'.H?I'

#(?'-.#.$-.$+#%%I')2?(J(?G(?-?6.?*'$6'(?G)(.?*'()#*'#++$*?6.-'$6'+)"G#($-)6'F$.H')%*?('+#('

*($2?(-'#1?*'8='#6*'#E)2?,'KH?'H$1H'%?2?%-')0'($-4'#--)+$#.?*'F$.H'I)361'*($2?(-'#(?'%$4?%I'.)'

#-'#'(?-3%.')0'$6?LG?($?6+?M'#6*'.H?'#1?')0'.H?'I)361'+#('*($2?(,''

C>= C5@

D<454

5<3=4

>=E
&/($1!5=>=

)'*(+!9-/01-!#$$/91(%!-18#%19!$'&%&!

!!F1(91-!$'GH#-/&'(&!

D)361'+#('*($2?('*$-.#6+?'.(#2?%%?*'EI'1?6*?('

66E I6E

J#81

"1G#81

>6E 36E

J#81

"1G#81

!!K'B!L#-!9'!%M1:!9-/01N 

D)361'+#('*($2?('0#.#%$.$?-'EI'1?6*?('

N6'#2?(#1?'I)361'+#('*($2?(-'*($2?'0?F?('

"$%?-'.H#6'*($2?(-'#1?*'8='#6*')2?('E3.'

*($2?'")(?'#.'6$1H.'.$"?'

  )'*(+!9-/(O!9-/01-&!

D)361'+#('*($2?(-'#++)36.'0)('#'@3#(.?(')0'

*($2?(-'4$%%?*'$6'(?G)(.?*'#++$*?6.-'FH)'#(?')2?('

.H?'%?1#%'#%+)H)%'%$"$.,'

P3Q=!R/88/'(

KH?'2#%3?')0'G(?2?6.$)6')0'I)361'

+#('*($2?('#++$*?6.-'$-'?-.$"#.?*'

.)'H#2?'E??6'P3Q=!R/88/'('FH$+H'

+)"G#(?-'F$.H'P5IQ>!R/88/'('0)('

#%%'#++$*?6.-,'''

)'*(+!9-/01-!S5>?3IT

U9*8%!9-/01-!S36?6=T

A891-!9-/01-!D4V

7/8819!9-/01-&!'01-!%M1!
81+#8!#8$'M'8!8/G/%!/(!
-1H'-%19!#$$/91(%&!R:!

#+1!+-'*H

36E

>4E

6E

Appendix 2

Page 7



How many young car drivers are on the roads? 

! Young people aged between 17 and 24, account for around 7 per cent of all full car driving 

licence holders in Great Britain.

! DVLA licence figures for 2013 show that a total of 2.8 million young people aged 17-24 

years in Great Britain hold a full car driving licence, this is around 44 per cent of 17-24 

year olds. The driving licence rate is lower than the rate for the whole population as 

younger people are less likely to drive. An additional 2.1 million young car drivers hold a 

provisional licence. 

How far do they drive? 

! On average young car drivers drive fewer miles than drivers aged 25 and over. A typical 

young car driver covers around 4,000 miles a year in comparison with an average of 5,600 

miles per year covered by older driver. We estimate that young car drivers drive around 5 

per cent of all vehicle miles in Great Britain. 

! The National Travel Survey (NTS) estimates that young male car drivers tend to travel 

further than young female car drivers. In 2013 young male car drivers travelled an average 

of 4,482 miles whereas young female car drivers travelled an average of 3,453 miles.

Reasons for travelling 

! According to the NTS, around half of 17-24 year olds with a full driving licence commute

to work by car. Around 10 per cent of licence holders drive a car to get to their place of 

education.
Proportion of 17-24 year old licence holders who drive for 

each purpose 
Commuting 

r
e
s

a
o
g  

n  

Business 

Education 

Education escort

Leisure 

Shopping/other 
purposes 

National Travel Survey: 2002!2012 average data.

Basedon tripsmade during surveyweek.

! The average distance a young drive
drives to work is 8.5 miles. The averag
distance driven to a place of education i
around 10 miles. 

! In low population urban and rural areas, 
higher proportion of young drivers drive t
a place of work compared with youn
drivers in large urban and metropolita
areas. 

Email: roadacc.stats@dft.gsi.gov.uk     Contact: 020 7944 6595    Press enquiries: 020 7944 2813 

2

Page 8



 

'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
!"#$%&'()#*#++,-.#.-/*0.,1-$,1)2,34''''''''''''''''''''''''''''5)6.#+.&'787'9:;;'<=:=''''''''''''''''''''''>(?--'?6@3$($?-&'787'9:;;'8ABC'

3 

·'  O'0$0.H')0'B9J8;'I?#(')%*-'
#(?'?"G%)I?*M'H)%*'#'03%%'
*($2$61'%$+?6+?'#(9'*($2?'
#' +#(' .)'F)(4,'O' 03(.H?('
B;' G?(' +?6.' #(?'
?"G%)I?*'#6*'H)%*'#'03%%'
*($2$61' %$+?6+?' E3.' 9'!
('%'*($2?'.)'F)(4,'

·' KF)' G?(' +?6.' )0' B9J8;'
I?#(' )%*-' #(?' -.3*?6.-M'
H)%*'#'03%%'*($2$61'%$+?6+?'
#(9' *($2?' #' +#(' .)' #'
G%#+?' )0' ?*3+#.$)6,' O'
03(.H?(' <' G?(' +?6.' #(?'
-.3*?6.-'#6*'H)%*'#' 03%%'
*($2$61' %$+?6+?' E3.' 9'!

('%'*($2?'.)'.H?$('G%#+?')0'?*3+#.$)6. 

W'#9!&#L1%:!L/+*-1& 

·' P)#*'.(#00$+'#++$*?6.-'#++)36.'0)('#()36*'56!H1-!$1(%!'L!#88!91#%M&!L'-!:'*(+!#9*8%&'
#1?*'E?.F??6'B='#6*'8='#6*')2?('#!L/L%M!'L!#88!91#%M&!#G'(+&%!H1'H81!#+19!R1%B11(!
56!#(9!5=,'

·' KH?'63"E?(')0'I)361'+#('*($2?(-'Q#1?*'B9J8;R'$62)%2?*'$6'-1H'-%19!-'#9!#$$/91(%&'H#-'

0#%%?6'-$16$0$+#6.%I'-$6+?'.H?'B::7-M'0()"'#'H$1H')0'6?#(%I':7M777'$6'B::7'.)'C7M777'$6'

87BC,''D)361'+#('*($2?(-'"#*?'3G'BA'G?('+?6.')0'#%%'+#('*($2?(-'$62)%2?*'$6'(?G)(.?*'()#*'

#++$*?6.-'$6'87BC,'S)F?2?(M'.H$-'$-'+)6-$*?(#E%I'H$1H?('.H#6'.H?'='G?('+?6.')0'"$%?-'.H?I'

#++)36.'0)(,'

)'*(+!$#-!9-/01-!S#+19!5>?3IT!L#%#8/%/1&!#(9!&1-/'*&!/(;*-/1&<!FXY!5=>=!%'!345@!

·' '')'*(+!$#-!9-/01-!

L#%#8/%/1&'H#2?'H#*'#'1(?#.?('

*?+(?#-?'$6'(?+?6.'I?#(-'.H#6'

&1-/'*&8:!/(;*-19!$#&*#8%/1&,''

·' KH?'H$1H?-.'#663#%'0$13(?'

0)('I)361'+#('*($2?('*?#.H-'

F#-';;A'$6'B::7,'KH?'%)F?-.'

#663#%'0$13(?'F#-'BCB'$6'87BCM'

#'0#%%')0'#()36*'97'G?('+?6.'

E?.F??6'.H?'.F)'I?#(-,'

'

'

''

·' KH?'63"E?(')0'I)361'+#('*($2?(-'&1-/'*&8:!/(;*-19'H#-'0#%%?6,'KH?'H$1H?-.'#663#%'0$13(?'

F#-'<M7=;'-?($)3-'$6T3($?-'$6'B:A8'#6*'.H?'%)F?-.'(?+)(*?*'0$13(?'F#-'BMB=:'$6'87BCM'#'

0#%%')0'#()36*'A7'G?('+?6.,''

'

4

64

544

564

344

364

@44

5=>= 5=Z5 5=Z@ 5=Z6 5=Z> 5=Z= 5==5 5==@ 5==6 5==> 5=== 3445 344@ 3446 344> 344= 3455 345@

[(
9
1
\
Y!
3
4
4
6
?
4
=
!#
0
1
-+
#
1
!]
!5
4
4

,'GH#-/&'(!

B/%M! 3446?4=!
#01-#+1Y

IDE

6IE

&1-/'*&

O/8819

Page 9



!"#$%&'()#*#++,-.#.-/*0.,1-$,1)2,34''''''''' '5)6.#+.&'787'9:;;'<=:='' '>(?--'?6@3$($?-&'787'9:;;'8ABC'

4 

"#%#8!'-!&1-/'*&!#$$/91(%&!/(0'80/(+!#%!81#&%!'(1!:'*(+!$#-!9-/01-!S#+19!5>?3IT<!FXY!

3444!%'!345@!!

><>6Z
><6D4

><@>Z
><5=I

D<Z=4

D<6>4 D<63I

D<353

6<D5D

6<334

I<I5>

I<545

@<>65
@<ID=

4

5<444

3<444

@<444

I<444

6<444

D<444

><444

Z<444

=<444

3444 3445 3443 344@ 344I 3446 344D 344> 344Z 344= 3454 3455 3453 345@

7
^
[!
#
$
$
/9
1
(
%&

"#%#8! '-!&1-/'*&! #$$/91(%&! /(0'80/(+! #%!81#&%! '(1!:'*(+! 9-/01-<!

FXY!!3444!%'!345@!!
· KH?'63"E?(')0'L#%#8!'-

&1-/'*&!#$$/91(%&'$62)%2$61'

#.'%?#-.')6?'I)361'+#('*($2?('

H#-'0#%%?6'I?#(')6'I?#('-$6+?'

8777,'

· U6'87BCM'.H?(?'F?(?'CM;<:

0#.#%')('-?($)3-'#++$*?6.-'

$62)%2$61'#.'%?#-.')6?'I)361'

+#('*($2?(,'KH$-'0$13(?'$-'=='G?('

+?6.'%)F?('.H#6'.H?'9M9=A'$6'

8777,'

_M'!/&!/(0'8019N 

N6'#2?(#1?':'*(+!G#81!$#-!9-/01-&'.(#2?%'-%$1H.%I'03(.H?('.H#6':'*(+!L1G#81!9-/01-&,'U6

87BCM'"#%?-'#++)36.?*'0)('=='G?('+?6.'#6*'0?"#%?-'#++)36.?*'0)(';='G?('+?6.')0'.H?

9/&%#($1!%-#018819'EI'I)361'+#('*($2?(-,

!U01-#+1!:'*(+!$#-!9-/01-!S#+19!5>?3IT!9/&%#($1!%-#018819!R:!+1(91-!!

·

· V#%?-'"#4?'3G'#'+)6-$*?(#E%I'M/+M1-!H-'H'-%/'(')0'I)361'+#('*($2?('0#.#%$.$?-'#6*'WXU

+#-3#%.$?-,'O()36*'.H(??'@3#(.?(-')0'#%%'I)361'+#('*($2?('*?#.H-'#(?'"#%?,'S)F?2?(M'.H?

-G%$.'0)('-%$1H.%I'$6T3(?*'+#-3#%.$?-'$-'?2?6,'KH$-'-311?-.-'.H#.'I)361'0?"#%?'*($2?(-'#(?'T3-.

#-'%$4?%I'.)'E?'$62)%2?*'$6'#6'#++$*?6.'#-'I)361'"#%?'*($2?(-M'E3.'I)361'"#%?'*($2?(-'#(?

")(?'%$4?%I'.)'E?'-?($)3-%I'$6T3(?*')('4$%%?*M'G)--$E%I'#-'#'(?-3%.')0'E?$61'$6'#'H$1H?('-G??*

+)%%$-$)6,

!!)'*(+!$#-!9-/01-!S#+19!5>?3IT!L#%#8/%/1&!R:!+1(91-!

Page 10



!"#$%&'()#*#++,-.#.-/*0.,1-$,1)2,34''''''''' '5)6.#+.&'787'9:;;'<=:='' '>(?--'?6@3$($?-&'787'9:;;'8ABC'

5 

"#%#8/%/1&!/(!#$$/91(%&!/(0'80/(+!#%!81#&%!'(1!:'*(+!$#-!9-/01-!S#+19!5>?3IT<!FXY!3444!

%'!345@!

· U6'87BCM'.H?(?'F?(?'CC9

0#.#%$.$?-'$6'#++$*?6.-'

$62)%2$61'#.'%?#-.')6?'I)361'

+#('*($2?(M'()31H%I'#'L/L%M')0'

#%%'(?G)(.?*'()#*'0#.#%$.$?-, 

· D)361'+#('*($2?(-

%M1G&1801&'#++)36.?*'0)('

C:'G?('+?6.')0'.H?-?'0#.#%$.$?-'

#6*'.H?'H#&&1(+1-&'$6'.H?$('

+#(-'#'03(.H?('BA'G?('+?6.,' 

· S)F?2?(M'.H?'"#T)($.I')0'.H?'0#.#%$.$?-'F?(?''%M1-!-'#9!*&1-&'Q?,1,'G?*?-.($#6-M'G?*#%

+I+%$-.-M'").)(+I+%$-.-M')('G?)G%?'$6').H?('2?H$+%?-R,

K'B!9'!:'*(+!$#-!9-/01-&!$'GH#-1!B/%M!'%M1-!-'#9!*&1-&!'L!%M1!&#G1!#+1N 

7/8819!'-!&1-/'*&8:!/(;*-19!5>!%'!3I!:1#-!'89&!R:!-'#9!*&1-!%:H1<!FXY!344=!%'!345@!

· U6'.H?'%#-.'0$2?'I?#(-M

I)361'+#('*($2?(-'

#++)36.?*'0)('C7'G?('+?6.'

)0'B9'.)'8;'I?#(')%*'WXU-'

#6*'G'%'-$:$8/&%&'

#++)36.?*'0)('89'G?('+?6.,'

,#-!H#&&1(+1-&'#++)36.?*'

()31H%I'#'0$0.H')0'WXU-'F$.H'

H191&%-/#(&'#6*'H19#8!

$:$8/&%&'#++)36.$61'0)('T3-.'

)2?('#'0$0.H')0'WXU-,!

`:H1!'L!-'#9!!

W1H'-%19!$#-!%-#LL/$!SL'-!9-/01-&!'L!#88!#+1&T!R:!-'#9!%:H1<!FXY!345@!

· U6'87BCM'-*-#8!-'#9&

+#(($?*'.H?'"#T)($.I')0'$#-!

%-#LL/$'Q;8'G?('+?6.R'0)%%)F?*'EI'

*-R#(!-'#9&'QCA'G?('+?6.R'#6*'

G'%'-B#:&'Q87'G?('+?6.R,'

Z56

Z>= Z>Z ZZZ

=@=
=4Z Z==

Z5>

D@6

6DI

I@>
I53

@64 @@>

4

544

344

@44

I44

644

D44

>44

Z44

=44

5444

3444 3445 3443 344@ 344I 3446 344D 344> 344Z 344= 3454 3455 3453 345@

"
#
%#
8/
%/
1
&

"#%#8/%/1&! /(!#$$/91(%&! /(0'80/(+! #%!81#&%!'(1!:'*(+! $#-!9-/01-<! FXY!3444!

%'!345@!

><=5D

><55=

6<54D

@<=6>

5<=ID

DD5

4

5<444

3<444

@<444

I<444

6<444

D<444

><444

Z<444

=<444

,#-!.-/01- J'%'-$:$8/&% ,#-!a#&&1(+1- a191&%-/#( a19#8!,:$8/&% A%M1-

7
^
[!
$
#
&
*
#
8%
/1
&

b-R#(!@ZE

W*-#8!I3E

J'%'-B#:&!

34E

Page 11



 

'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
!"#$%&'()#*#++,-.#.-/*0.,1-$,1)2,34''''''''''''''''''''''''''''5)6.#+.&'787'9:;;'<=:=''''''''''''''''''''''>(?--'?6@3$($?-&'787'9:;;'8ABC'

6 

·' O++$*?6.-'.H#.')++3(')6'(3(#%'()#*-'#(?'")(?'%$4?%I'.)'E?')0'#'0#.#%'6#.3(?'$6'+)"G#($-)6'

F$.H'.H)-?')6'3(E#6'()#*-,'KH$-'$-'E?+#3-?')0'.H?'*$00?(?6+?'$6'.H?'#01-#+1!&H119!'(!

9/LL1-1(%!-'#9&,'

·' P3(#%'()#*-'H#2?'#'"3+H'H$1H?('#2?(#1?'-G??*'.H#6'3(E#6'()#*-,'P3(#%'()#*-'#(?')0.?6'

#%-)'"3+H'")(?'-$63)3-'#6*'6#(()F'$6'6#.3(?M'F$.H'E%$6*'E?6*-M'*$G-'#6*').H?('

*$-.(#+.$)6-,''O++$*?6.-'#.'%)F?('-G??*-')6'3(E#6'()#*-'#(?'%?--'%$4?%I'.)'(?-3%.'$6'-?($)3-'

$6T3($?-'Q)('6)'$6T3($?-'#.'#%%R,'Y?-G$.?'H#2$61'#'H$1H?('#2?(#1?'-G??*')0'97"GHM'

").)(F#I-'+)6.($E3.?'.)'#'-"#%%'G()G)(.$)6')0'I)361'*($2?('0#.#%$.$?-'#6*'+#-3#%.$?-')0'#%%'

-?2?($.$?-,'V).)(F#I-'H#2?'#'H$1H?('%?2?%')0'*?-$16'-.#6*#(*-'$6'+)"G#($-)6'F$.H').H?('

()#*-M'#6*'F$.H'1(#*?'-?G#(#.$)6'#6*'E#(($?(-'E?.F??6'+#(($#1?F#I-'H#2?'#'%)F?('($-4')0'

H?#*J)6')('T36+.$)6'+)%%$-$)6-,'

·' V$%?'0)('"$%?'.H?'($-4')0'*?#.H')6'(3(#%'()#*-'$-'#()36*'B,9'.$"?-'.H#.')6'3(E#6'()#*-,'

!

)'*(+!$#-!9-/01-!$#&*#8%/1&!S#+19!5>?3IT!R:!&101-/%:!#(9!-'#9!%:H1<!FXY!345@'

!!7/8819!S5@5T!

W*-#8!Z3E

J'%'-B#:&!6E

b-R#(!5IE

·' KH?'"#T)($.I')0':'*(+!

$#-!9-/01-!L#%#8/%/1&')++3('

)6'(3(#%'()#*-,!U6'87BC')0'

.H?'BCB'I)361'+#('*($2?('

0#.#%$.$?-M'A8'G?('+?6.'

)++3((?*')6'(3(#%'()#*-M'B;'

G?('+?6.')6'3(E#6'()#*-'#6*'

='G?('+?6.')6'").)(F#I-,'

!!^1-/'*&!/(;*-/1&!S5<56=T!

W*-#8!D>E

J'%'-B#:&!6E

b-R#(!3ZE

·' D)361'+#('*($2?(-'#(?'

#%-)'")(?'%$4?%I'.)'E?'

&1-/'*&8:!/(;*-19')6'(3(#%'

()#*-,'U6'87BC'<9'G?('+?6.'

)0'I)361'+#('*($2?(-'F?(?'

-?($)3-%I'$6T3(?*')6'(3(#%'

()#*-M'8A'G?('+?6.')6'3(E#6'

()#*-'#6*'='G?('+?6.')6'

").)(F#I-,!

!!^8/+M%!/(;*-/1&!S5I<@=6T!

W*-#8!IDE J
'
%'
-B
#
:
&
!D
E

b-R#(!IZE

·' !c'B1-!&101-/%:!

#$$/91(%&!#(?'")(?'%$4?%I'.)'

)++3(')6'3(E#6'()#*-,'U6'

87BCM';A'G?('+?6.')0'I)361'

+#('*($2?('-%$1H.'$6T3($?-'

)++3((?*')6'3(E#6'()#*-M'

;<'G?('+?6.')6'(3(#%'()#*-'

#6*'<'G?('+?6.')6'

").)(F#I-,''

Page 12



 

'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
!"#$%&'()#*#++,-.#.-/*0.,1-$,1)2,34''''''''''''''''''''''''''''5)6.#+.&'787'9:;;'<=:=''''''''''''''''''''''>(?--'?6@3$($?-&'787'9:;;'8ABC'

7 

U88!$#&*#8%/1&!S56<DZ6T'

W*-#8!IZE

J
'
%'
-B
#
:
&
!D
E

b-R#(!IDE

·' D)361'+#('*($2?('

$#&*#8%/1&!'L!#88!&101-/%/1&'

#(?'")(?'%$4?%I'.)')++3(')6'

(3(#%'()#*-,'U6'87BCM';A'G?('

+?6.')0'I)361'+#('*($2?('

+#-3#%.$?-')++3((?*')6'(3(#%'

()#*-M';<'G?('+?6.')6'3(E#6'

()#*-'#6*'<'G?('+?6.')6'

").)(F#I-,'

_M1(!9'!%M1:!9-/01N'!

·''O+()--'#%%' *($2?(-M' .H?'2#-.'"#T)($.I' Q:9'G?(' +?6.R')0'#%%'
"$%?-'*($2?6'#(?'*3($61'.H?'9#:%/G1!Q=#"J:,=:G"R'

·''S)F?2?('0)('I)361'+#('*($2?(-'Q#1?*'B9J8;R'")(?'"$%?-'
#(?' *($2?6' *3($61' .H?' (/+M%' #-' #' G()G)(.$)6' )0' .H?' .).#%'
*$-.#6+?'*($2?6'EI'I)361'+#('*($2?(-'Z'<'G?('+?6.')0'#%%'"$%?-'
.(#2?%%?*'#-'#'+#('*($2?('#(?'#.'6$1H.,'

W1H'-%19!L#%#8!'-!&1-/'*&!#$$/91(%&!/(0'80/(+!#%!81#&%!'(1!:'*(+!$#-!9-/01-!S#+19!5>?

3IT!R:!%/G1!'L!9#:!#(9!9#:!'L!B11O<!FXY!344=!%'!345@Q!!

a-'H'-%/'(!'L!G/81&!9-/01(!#%!(/+M%!

@E!!!!!!!!!!!!DE                      
A891-!9-/01-&         )'*(+1-!9-/01-& 

'' J'(9#:!! `*1&9#:! _19(1&9#:! `M*-&9#:! "-/9#:! ^#%*-9#:! ^*(9#:!

'' !! !! !! !! !! !! !!

44Y44!?!44Y6=! A=' =9' =9' <C' AA' B:=' B:8'

45Y44!?!45Y6=! ==' ;9' 89' ;9' 98' B99' B97'

43Y44!?!43Y6=! ;;' 8C' 8;' ;B' =8' B;;' B<A'

4@Y44!?!4@Y6=! C=' C8' C7' B:' ;B' BB:' B;C'

4IY44!?!4IY6=! 8B' B9' BA' B=' C8' :7' :<'

46Y44!?!46Y6=! 89' 8;' 88' 89' 8<' 98' <;'

4DY44!?!4DY6=! ;7' =B' ;A' =7' =8' <=' ;9'

4>Y44!?!4>Y6=! :9' BC8' B7<' BC8' BB;' 97' =B'

4ZY44!?!4ZY6=! B=7' B9;' B<A' B99' B<8' AA' <A'

4=Y44!?!4=Y6=! :C' A;' AC' :A' :B' ::' 9='

54Y44!?!54Y6=! 98' <A' <8' 9=' =A' B7C' A='

55Y44!?!55Y6=! 97' A:' A8' <:' BBC' B8:' B7B'

53Y44!?!53Y6=! :=' B7=' A9' A<' :A' B=:' B;='

5@Y44!?!5@Y6=! B7A' BB7' BBB' B7=' B;C' BAC' B8:'

5IY44!?!5IY6=! BB8' B7A' BB;' BB=' B;=' B<C' B=;'

56Y44!?!56Y6=! B=B' B98' B9A' B9:' 8B7' B<A' BA:'

5DY44!?!5DY6=! B:A' 88:' 879' 8B8' 88B' B:<' B9:'

5>Y44!?!5>Y6=! 8;;' 8=8' 8C:' 8A:' 89A' B:C' BA8'

5ZY44!?!5ZY6=! 8B7' 88:' 8B8' 88C' 8;;' 8B8' B=9'

5=Y44!?!5=Y6=! B9B' B:7' 877' 87C' 8;7' 888' B<C'

34Y44!?!34Y6=! B<;' BA7' BA:' B98' 878' B98' B<='

35Y44!?!35Y6=! BC9' B=C' B<B' B;A' 8B8' B97' B;7'

33Y44!?!33Y6=! BC9' B;<' B<A' B<B' 88B' B:A' B;='

3@Y44!?!3@Y6=! BC=' A=' B7=' BB<' 8CC' BAC' ::'

Key  

S)3(-'

H$1H%$1H.?*'$6'

:188'B!H#2?'

#'%)F?('

63"E?(')0'

+#-3#%.$?-'

S)3(-'

H$1H%$1H.?*'$6'

'-#(+1'#6*'

-19'H#2?'#'

H$1H?('

63"E?(')0'

+#-3#%.$?-,'''

 

·' KH?'H?#.'"#G'#E)2?'-H)F-'.H?'63"E?(')0'WXU'#++$*?6.-'$62)%2$61'#.'%?#-.')6?'I)361'+#('

*($2?('EI'H)3('#6*'*#I')0'.H?'F??4,'

·' [6-3(G($-$61%IM'I)361'+#('*($2?(-'#(?'")(?'%$4?%I'.)'E?'$62)%2?*'$6'0#.#%')('-?($)3-'

#++$*?6.-'.H#.')++3('*3($61'.H?'R*&/1&%!%/G1&!'L!%M1!9#:'FH?6'.H?(?'$-'#'H$1H'2)%3"?')0'

.(#00$+')6'.H?'()#*,''

Page 13



 

'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
!"#$%&'()#*#++,-.#.-/*0.,1-$,1)2,34''''''''''''''''''''''''''''5)6.#+.&'787'9:;;'<=:=''''''''''''''''''''''>(?--'?6@3$($?-&'787'9:;;'8ABC'

8 

·' KH?'G'-(/(+!H1#O<!R1%B11(!Z!#G!#(9!=!#G<!#6*'#6'?L.?6*?*'#L%1-(''(!H1#O<!L-'G!@!

HG!%M-'*+M!%'!=!HG')6'F??4*#I-M'-.#6*')3.'#-'H#2$61'.H?'")-.'#++$*?6.-,'KH?'\($*#I'

.H?'#0.?(6))6'#6*'?2?6$61'G?#4'(36-'($1H.'.H()31H'.)'.H?'1#-8:!M'*-&!'L!^#%*-9#:!

G'-(/(+,''

·' KH$-'G#..?(6'$-'FH#.'F)3%*'E?'?LG?+.?*M'#-'.H?-?'#(?'.H?'G?($)*-'FH?6'.H?'H$1H?-.'2)%3"?'

)0'.(#00$+'$-')6'.H?'()#*-'#6*'.H?(?'#(?'")(?'%$4?%I'.)'E?'#'1(?#.?('63"E?(')0'2?H$+%?'

$6.?(#+.$)6-,'

W1H'-%19!L#%#8!'-!&1-/'*&!#$$/91(%&!/(0'80/(+!#%!81#&%!'(1!:'*(+!$#-!9-/01-!S#+19!5>?3IT!R:!

%/G1!'L!9#:!#(9!9#:!'L!B11O<!S544!]!M'*-8:!#01-#+1!H1-!G/81!9-/01(T!FXY!3446!%'!345@Q!!

J'(9#: `*1&9#: _19(1&9#: `M*-&9#: "-/9#: ^#%*-9#: ^*(9#:

44Y44!?!44Y6= <8<'''''''''''''' 98='''''''''''''' ;<=''''''''''''''' BMB=8''''''''''' ::<'''''''''''''' AC7'''''''''''''' <=8''''''''''''''

45Y44!?!45Y6= 8MB;8''''''''''' <:<'''''''''''''' BMB:7'''''''''''' BM8A:''''''''''' BM:<7''''''''''' 8MB;C''''''''''' A8C''''''''''''''

43Y44!?!43Y6= CM<::''''''''''' CM7AA''''''''''' BM=AB'''''''''''' BMB7;''''''''''' BM=:=''''''''''' BMA7A''''''''''' BMA7:'''''''''''

4@Y44!?!4@Y6= 8:;'''''''''''''' 8B<'''''''''''''' 9M<78'''''''''''' BMBB8''''''''''' <;B'''''''''''''' :9B'''''''''''''' BM:<A'''''''''''

4IY44!?!4IY6= B=9'''''''''''''' B9:'''''''''''''' B8=''''''''''''''' 879'''''''''''''' <CB'''''''''''''' BM7B8''''''''''' BMAC<'''''''''''

46Y44!?!46Y6= <;'''''''''''''''' A;'''''''''''''''' 97''''''''''''''''' 9A'''''''''''''''' AC'''''''''''''''' C=8'''''''''''''' ;:B''''''''''''''

4DY44!?!4DY6= C8'''''''''''''''' ;C'''''''''''''''' ;A''''''''''''''''' ;C'''''''''''''''' ;<'''''''''''''''' A<'''''''''''''''' 8C8''''''''''''''

4>Y44!?!4>Y6= CC'''''''''''''''' C='''''''''''''''' C<''''''''''''''''' CC'''''''''''''''' C='''''''''''''''' A<'''''''''''''''' A;''''''''''''''''

4ZY44!?!4ZY6= =B'''''''''''''''' =:'''''''''''''''' ==''''''''''''''''' =:'''''''''''''''' ;:'''''''''''''''' 9:'''''''''''''''' 97''''''''''''''''

4=Y44!?!4=Y6= <:'''''''''''''''' 97'''''''''''''''' 97''''''''''''''''' 9<'''''''''''''''' =A'''''''''''''''' =C'''''''''''''''' 9B''''''''''''''''

54Y44!?!54Y6= =<'''''''''''''''' <7'''''''''''''''' =7''''''''''''''''' <B'''''''''''''''' =C'''''''''''''''' ;:'''''''''''''''' =8''''''''''''''''

55Y44!?!55Y6= <9'''''''''''''''' 9;'''''''''''''''' <=''''''''''''''''' =B'''''''''''''''' A8'''''''''''''''' =;'''''''''''''''' =C''''''''''''''''

53Y44!?!53Y6= A;'''''''''''''''' :B'''''''''''''''' <B''''''''''''''''' 99'''''''''''''''' <8'''''''''''''''' <:'''''''''''''''' AB''''''''''''''''

5@Y44!?!5@Y6= AA'''''''''''''''' 9C'''''''''''''''' B7C''''''''''''''' A;'''''''''''''''' 9;'''''''''''''''' A='''''''''''''''' <B''''''''''''''''

5IY44!?!5IY6= A;'''''''''''''''' 9A'''''''''''''''' A;''''''''''''''''' <9'''''''''''''''' AC'''''''''''''''' :;'''''''''''''''' 9:''''''''''''''''

56Y44!?!56Y6= A8'''''''''''''''' A9'''''''''''''''' AC''''''''''''''''' :7'''''''''''''''' AC'''''''''''''''' 9<'''''''''''''''' :C''''''''''''''''

5DY44!?!5DY6= <A'''''''''''''''' <8'''''''''''''''' <7''''''''''''''''' <<'''''''''''''''' <9'''''''''''''''' :7'''''''''''''''' AB''''''''''''''''

5>Y44!?!5>Y6= <<'''''''''''''''' <<'''''''''''''''' <8''''''''''''''''' <C'''''''''''''''' <;'''''''''''''''' :7'''''''''''''''' BB<''''''''''''''

5ZY44!?!5ZY6= B7B'''''''''''''' ::'''''''''''''''' B7<''''''''''''''' B79'''''''''''''' :;'''''''''''''''' B8C'''''''''''''' B7A''''''''''''''

5=Y44!?!5=Y6= B;B'''''''''''''' BCC'''''''''''''' B;;''''''''''''''' B;8'''''''''''''' B;B'''''''''''''' B;7'''''''''''''' BBA''''''''''''''

34Y44!?!34Y6= BA<'''''''''''''' B<='''''''''''''' B<9''''''''''''''' B=9'''''''''''''' 87C'''''''''''''' 8C8'''''''''''''' B8:''''''''''''''

35Y44!?!35Y6= B:7'''''''''''''' BAA'''''''''''''' 88;''''''''''''''' BA<'''''''''''''' 8:9'''''''''''''' C;:'''''''''''''' B:=''''''''''''''

33Y44!?!33Y6= 8B8'''''''''''''' B9<'''''''''''''' B:;''''''''''''''' B98'''''''''''''' CCA'''''''''''''' 8C9'''''''''''''' B9C''''''''''''''

3@Y44!?!3@Y6= CB8'''''''''''''' 8B8'''''''''''''' 8=B''''''''''''''' 8;B'''''''''''''' C9;'''''''''''''' 8<='''''''''''''' 88=''''''''''''''

Key  

S)3(-'

H$1H%$1H.?*'$6'

R8*1!H#2?'

-+)(?-'E?%)F'

#'H36*(?*'

FH$+H'

$6*$+#.?-'

0?F?('

#++$*?6.-'

.H#6'?LG?+.?*'

S)3(-'

H$1H%$1H.?*'$6'

#6*'-19'H#2?'

-+)(?*'#E)2?'

#'H36*(?*'

FH$+H'

$6*$+#.?-'

")(?'

#++$*?6.-'

.H#6'?LG?+.?*'
!

·' KH?'-?+)6*'H?#.'"#G'1$2?'#6'$6*$+#.$)6')0'.H?'($-4')0'WXU'#++$*?6.-'*3($61'?#+H'H)3(')0'

.H?'*#I,']?'#--3"?'.H#.'.H?'($-4')0'#'WXU'#++$*?6.'G?('"$%?'.(#2?%%?*'(?"#$6-'.H?'-#"?'

.H()31H)3.'.H?'*#I,'O'2#%3?')0'B77'$6*$+#.?-'.H#.'.H?(?'#(?'#-'"#6I'#++$*?6.-'#-'F)3%*'

E?'?LG?+.?*'*3($61'.H#.'H)3('1$2?6'.H?'*$-.#6+?'.(#2?%%?*'*3($61'.H#.'H)3(,'X+)(?-'R18'B!

544'$6*$+#.?'.H#.'.H?(?'#(?'L1B1-!#$$/91(%&'.H#6'F)3%*'E?'?LG?+.?*M'#6*'-+)(?-'#R'01!

544'$6*$+#.?'.H#.'.H?(?'#(?'G'-1!#$$/91(%&'.H#6'F)3%*'E?'?LG?+.?*,'\)('$6-.#6+?M'#6'

H)3('F$.H'#'-+)(?')0'=7'H#-'()31H%I'=7'G?('+?6.'Q)('H#%0R')0'.H?'?LG?+.?*'63"E?(')0'

#++$*?6.-,'O6'H)3('F$.H'#'-+)(?')0'877'H#-'()31H%I'877'G?('+?6.'Q)('.F$+?'.H?'63"E?(R')0'

.H?'?LG?+.?*'63"E?(')0'#++$*?6.-,'

·' KH$-'.H?(?0)(?'1$2?'#6'$6*$+#.$)6''L!BM#%!%/G1&!'L!%M1!9#:!#(9!B11O!M#01!+-1#%1-!-/&O!

'L!#$$/91(%&!/(0'80/(+!#%!81#&%!'(1!:'*(+!$#-!9-/01-,'KH$-'$-'6).'6?+?--#($%I'.H?'-#"?'

.$"?')0'.H?'*#I'#-'FH?6'.H?'")-.!#++$*?6.-')++3(,''

·' O-'-H)F6'$6'.H?'0$(-.'H?#.'"#GM'.H?'1(?#.?-.'63"E?(')0'#++$*?6.-'F$%%'H#GG?6'*3($61'.H?'

E3-$?-.'.$"?-')0'.H?'*#IM'FH?6'.H?(?'$-'#'%).')0'.(#00$+')6'.H?'()#*,'

·' KH?'-?+)6*'H?#.'"#G'-311?-.-M'$6'+)6.(#-.M'.H#.'.H?(?'#(?'L1B1-!#$$/91(%&!%M#(!

1\H1$%19!9*-/(+!G'&%!'L!%M1!9#:%/G1!M'*-&M'$6+%3*$61')2?('.H?'")(6$61'G?#4'#6*'.H?'

?#(%I'#0.?(6))6'G?#4,''

Page 14



 

'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
!"#$%&'()#*#++,-.#.-/*0.,1-$,1)2,34''''''''''''''''''''''''''''5)6.#+.&'787'9:;;'<=:=''''''''''''''''''''''>(?--'?6@3$($?-&'787'9:;;'8ABC'

9 

·' KH?'H)3(-'F$.H'.H?'+-1#%1-!-/&O!#-1!/(!%M1!101(/(+!%M-'*+M!%'!%M1!1#-8:!M'*-&!'L!%M1!

G'-(/(+M'F$.H'H$1H?-.'($-4'.$"?-'E?.F??6'"$*6$1H.'#6*'C'^';'#"'$6'.H?'F??4M'.H()31H'.)'='

^'<'#"'#.'.H?'F??4?6*,''

·' KH?'H$1H?-.'($-4'G?($)*-'#(?'#.'.$"?-'FH?6'.(#00$+')6'.H?'()#*-'F$%%'E?'(?%#.$2?%I'%)F'#6*'

.H?(?'#(?'#'*$-G()G)(.$)6#.?'63"E?(')0'I)361'*($2?(-'.(#2?%%$61,'KH?(?'+)3%*'E?'#'63"E?('

)0'0#+.)(-'+)6.($E3.$61'.)'.H$-'G#..?(6M'0()"'#6'$6+(?#-?*'%$4?%$H))*')0'*($2?(-'*($2$61'FH?6'

36*?('.H?'$60%3?6+?')0'#%+)H)%M'.H()31H'.)'*($2?(-'*($2$61'")(?'@3$+4%I'#6*'(?+4%?--%I'#-'

.H?(?'$-'%?--'.(#00$+'.)'-%)F'.H?"'*)F6,'

)'*(+!9-/(O!9-/01-&!

7/8819!#(9!&1-/'*&8:!/(;*-19!$#&*#8%/1&!/(!-1H'-%19!#$$/91(%&!/(0'80/(+!:'*(+!9-/01-&!
S5>?3I!:1#-&!'89T!'01-!%M1!81+#8!#8$'M'8!8/G/%Y!FX!3445?3453!

 

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

·' KH?'"#T)($.I'QA='G?('+?6.R')0'+#-3#%.$?-'4$%%?*')('-?($)3-%I'$6T3(?*'$6'*($64'*($2?'#++$*?6.-'
$62)%2$61'I)361'+#('*($2?(-'#(?'.H?':'*(+!9-/(O!9-/01-&!#(9!%M1/-!H#&&1(+1-&,'

·' O%.H)31H'.H?(?'H#-'E??6'#'%$..%?'+H#61?'$6'.H?'63"E?(')0'+#-3#%.$?-'$6'*($64'*($2?'#++$*?6.-'
$62)%2$61'I)361'+#('*($2?(-'E?.F??6'87BB'#6*'87B8M'.H?I'(?"#$6'B188!R18'B!%M1!81018&!
&11(!H-10/'*&8:,'X$6+?'8778M'WXU'+#-3#%.$?-'$6'*($64'*($2?'#++$*?6.-'$62)%2$61'I)361'+#('
*($2?(-'H#2?'0#%%?6'EI'")(?'.H#6'<7'G?('+?6.,'

·' S)F?2?(M'I)361'*($64'*($2?'#++$*?6.-'-.$%%'#++)36.'0)('#'9/&H-'H'-%/'(#%1'63"E?(')0'*($64'
*($2?'+#-3#%.$?-'Z'#()36*'#'@3#(.?(')0'*($64'*($2?'0#.#%$.$?-'#6*'#'.H$(*')0'-?($)3-%I'$6T3(?*'
*($64'*($2?'0#.#%$.$?-'+#-3#%.$?-'#($-?'0()"'#++$*?6.-'$6'FH$+H'#'I)361'*($2?('F#-')2?('.H?'
%$"$.,'

·' O+()--'.H?'#1?'1()3G-M'I)361'*($2?(-'H#2?'.H?'H$1H?-.'9-/(O!9-/01!#$$/91(%!-#%1&Q!U6'87B8'
.H?(?'F?(?'D3!9-/(O!9-/01!#$$/91(%&!H1-!544!%M'*&#(9!8/$1($1!M'891-&'#6*'35D!9-/(O!
9-/01!#$$/91(%&!H1-!R/88/'(!G/81&!9-/01(,'5)"G#($61'(#.?-'EI'"$%?#1?M'I)361'+#('*($2?(-'
#(?'E?.F??6'L'*-'#6*'L/01'.$"?-'")(?'%$4?%I'.)'E?'$6'#'*($64'*($2?'#++$*?6.'.H#6')%*?('*($2?(-'
#1?*'8='#6*'#E)2?,''

4

64

544

564

344

364

@44

@64

I44

I64

644

3445 3443 344@ 344I 3446 344D 344> 344Z 344= 3454 3455 3453

)'*(+ 9-/01-!'01-!8/G/%

a#&&1(+1-!'L!:'*(+ 9-/01-!'01-!8/G/%

A%M1-!$#&*#8%/1&

,M#(+1!L-'G!3445

DZE

DZE

I=E

Page 15



 

'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
!"#$%&'()#*#++,-.#.-/*0.,1-$,1)2,34''''''''''''''''''''''''''''5)6.#+.&'787'9:;;'<=:=''''''''''''''''''''''>(?--'?6@3$($?-&'787'9:;;'8ABC'

10 

_M:!#-1!:'*(+!9-/01-&!/(0'8019!/(!#$$/91(%&N!!

5)6.($E3.)(I'0#+.)(-'G()2$*?'#6'$6-$1H.'$6.)'H)F'#6*'FHI'#++$*?6.-')++3(,'KH?'0#+.)(-'#(?'

%#(1?%I'-3ET?+.$2?'#-'.H?I'(?0%?+.'.H?')G$6$)6')0'.H?'(?G)(.$61')00$+?(M'.H?(?0)(?'.H?I'-H)3%*'E?'

$6.?(G(?.?*'F$.H'+#3.$)6,'O'"#L$"3"')0'-$L'0#+.)(-'+#6'E?'(?+)(*?*'0)('?#+H'#++$*?6.,''

KH?'.#E%?'E?%)F'-H)F-'#'+)"G#($-)6')0'.H?'.)G'+)6.($E3.)(I'0#+.)(-'$6'#++$*?6.-'$62)%2$61'#.'

%?#-.')6?'I)361'+#('*($2?('#1?*'B9'.)'8;''F$.H'.H)-?'#%%)+#.?*'.)')%*?('*($2?(-')2?('<7'I?#(-'

)%*'#6*'*($2?(-')0'#%%'#1?-,''

U!$'GH#-/&'(!'L!$'(%-/R*%'-:!L#$%'-&!/(!#$$/91(%&!/(0'80/(+!#%!81#&%!'(1!:'*(+!$#-!

9-/01-!#(9!#$$/91(%&!/(0'80/(+!#%!81#&%!'(1!'891-!$#-!9-/01-!S#+19!D4!d!'01-T<!FXY!345@Q!!

' ' ' ' ' ' ' '

'

5)6.($E3.)(I'0#+.)('#..($E3.?*'.)'*($2?(-B _3"E?( >?(+?6.#1?' _3"E?('>?(+?6.#1?' ' _3"E?(' >?(+?6.#1?'

' ' ' ' ' ' ' '

\#$%?*'.)'%))4'G()G?(%I' :M;78 !" :M<:C ## ;BM:B: #$

\#$%?*'.)'T3*1?').H?('G?(-)6`-'G#.H =MA;8 $$ =M;88 $" 88M<A8 $!

5#(?%?--'(?+4%?--')('$6'#'H3((I' ;MC:9 %& 8M98; %$ B=M;B7 %"

a)--')0'+)6.()%' ;MB=C %' 8MCB7 %% B8MB=9 %$

>))('.3(6')('"#6)?32(? CM;B< %! CMB=C %# BCM:79 %#

K(#2?%%$61'.))'0#-.'0)('+)6*$.$)6-' 8M=<8 %( :AA # <M99C &

a?#(6?(')('$6?LG?($?6+?*'*($2?(' 8M<C7 %( ;B8 $ CMAB: #

X%$GG?(I'()#*'*3?'.)'F?#.H?( CM7== %% BM8A: ' AMA=< )

X3**?6'E(#4$61' 8M799 * BM8:9 ' <M997 &

!L+??*$61'-G??*$61'%$"$.' BM9;< & <8< ! ;M89C #

U%%6?--')('*$-#E$%$.IM'"?6.#%')('GHI-$+#% 87C % BMB;; " ' BM:A: $

`'%#83<@ 3D<D3Z 544 35<==I 544 544<>=I 544

' ' ' ' ' ' ' '

B,'U6+%3*?-')6%I'#++$*?6.-'FH?(?'#'G)%$+?')00$+?('#..?6*?*'.H?'-+?6?'#6*'#'+)6.($E3.)(I'0#+.)('F#-'(?G)(.?*'

8,'K).#%'63"E?(')0'#++$*?6.-'$62)%2$61'#'*($2?('#%%)+#.?*'#'+)6.($E3.)(I'0#+.)(M'?L+%3*?-'+#-?-'F?(?'6)'+)6.($E3.)(I'0#+.)('F#-'(?G)(.?*,'

C,'5)%3"6-'"#I'6).'#**'3G'.)'B77'G?('+?6.'#-'*($2?(-'+#6'H#2?'")(?'.H#6')6?'+)6.($E3.)(I'0#+.)(

Y($2?(-'#1?*'B9J8; Y($2?(-'#1?*'<7b O%%'Y($2?(-'

'

·' D)361'+#('*($2?(-'#(?'")(?'%$4?%I'.)'H#2?'#.'%?#-.')6?'+)6.($E3.)(I'0#+.)('#%%)+#.?*'.)'.H?"'

.H#6')%*?('*($2?(-,'KH?'")-.'+)"")6'+)6.($E3.)(I'0#+.)('#%%)+#.?*'.)'I)361'+#('*($2?(-'

F#-'L#/819!%'!8''O!H-'H1-8:Q!!

·' U6'87BCM'C='G?('+?6.')0'I)361'+#('*($2?(-'0#$%?*'.)'%))4'G()G?(%I,'KH$-'$-'#%-)'.H?'")-.'

+)"")6'0#+.)('F$.H'*($2?(-')0'#%%'#1?-M'#-';8'G?('+?6.')0'.H?"'#%-)'0#$%?*'.)'%))4'G()G?(%I,''

·' D)361'+#('*($2?(-'#(?'")(?'%$4?%I'.)'H#2?'0#+.)(-'(?%#.$61'.)'/(1\H1-/1($1'QB7'G?('+?6.'$6'

87BCRM'+)"G#(?*'.)')%*?('+#('*($2?(-'Q)6%I'.F)'G?('+?6.'$6'87BCR,'

·' D)361'+#('*($2?(-'#(?'#%-)'")(?'%$4?%I'.)'E?'#%%)+#.?*'L#$%'-&!-18#%19!%'!-/&O:!R1M#0/'*-,'

U6'87BC'B9'G?('+?6.')0'I)361'+#('*($2?(-'$6'()#*'#++$*?6.-'F?(?'$#-181&&<!-1$O81&&!'-!/(!

#!M*--:M'B<'G?('+?6.'F?(?'#%%)+#.?*'#'8'&&!'L!$'(%-'8!+)6.($E3.)(I'0#+.)('#6*'88'G?('+?6.'

F?(?'?$.H?('%-#0188/(+!%''!L#&%!L'-!$'(9/%/'(&')('G?(0)("?*'#'H''-!%*-(!'-!G#('1*0-1,'''

·' D)361'+#('*($2?(-'#(?'#%-)'%$4?%I'.)'E?'%-#0188/(+!%''!L#&%!L'-!$'(9/%/'(&!'-!1\$119/(+!

&H119!8/G/%&!'(!-*-#8!-'#9&,'U6'87BC'#()36*'C8'G?('+?6.')0'I)361'+#('9-/01-&!O/8819!'-!

&1-/'*&8:!/(;*-19'F?(?'(?+)(*?*'.)'E?'?$.H?('?L+??*$61'.H?'-G??*'%$"$.')('.(#2?%%$61'.))'

0#-.'0)('+)6*$.$)6-')6'(3(#%'()#*-M'#'03(.H?('87'G?('+?6.'F?(?'4$%%?*')('-?($)3-%I'$6T3(?*'

BM/81!+'/(+!-'*(9!#!R1(9,''

Page 16



!"#$%&'()#*#++,-.#.-/*0.,1-$,1)2,34''''''''' '5)6.#+.&'787'9:;;'<=:='' '>(?--'?6@3$($?-&'787'9:;;'8ABC'

11 

· O-'+)6.($E3.)(I'0#+.)(-'#(?'E#-?*')6'.H?'T3*1?"?6.')0'G)%$+?')00$+?(-M'-)"?')0'.H?'0$6*$61-

"$1H.'-1L81$%!H-1$'($1H%/'(&')0')00$+?(-,'\)('$6-.#6+?M'.H?I'"#I'E?'")(?'%$4?%I'.)

#%%)+#.?'.H?'0#+.)(')0'+,-./-0+-,1-'.)'#'I)361?('*($2?('.H#6'#6')%*?('*($2?(,

W1L1-1($1&!#(9!L*-%M1-!/(L'-G#%/'(!

\3(.H?('$60)("#.$)6'#E)3.'.H?'P?G)(.?*'P)#*'5#-3#%.$?-'c(?#.'d($.#$6'87BC'+#6'E?'0)36*'#.&'

P?G)(.?*'()#*'+#-3#%.$?-'c(?#.'d($.#$6&'#663#%'(?G)(.'87BC'J'>3E%$+#.$)6-'J'cNe,[W'

_).?-'#6*'*?0$6$.$)6-'3-?*'$6'X.#.-B:'+#6'E?'0)36*'#.&'P)#*'#++$*?6.-'#6*'-#0?.I'-.#.$-.$+-'

13$*#6+?'J'>3E%$+#.$)6-'J'cNe,[W'

\3(.H?('$60)("#.$)6')6'*($2?('%$+?6+?-'#6*'*$-.#6+?'.(#2?%%?*'G3E%$-H?*'EI'.H?'_#.$)6#%'K(#2?%'

X3(2?I'+#6'E?'0)36*'#.&'_#.$)6#%'K(#2?%'X3(2?I&'87BC'J'>3E%$+#.$)6-'J'cNe,[W'

V)(?'$60)("#.$)6')6'.H?'2#%3#.$)6-')0'()#*'#++$*?6.-'#6*'+#-3#%.$?-'$6'c(?#.'d($.#$6'+#6'E?'

0)36*'#.&'

H..G-&^^FFF,1)2,34^1)2?(6"?6.^3G%)#*-^-I-.?"^3G%)#*-^#..#+H"?6.f*#.#^0$%?^8;;:BC^((+1E8

7B8J78,G*0'

V)(?'$60)("#.$)6')6'.(#00$+'?-.$"#.?-'3-?*'$6'.H$-'0#+.-H??.'#(?'G3E%$-H?*'EI'.H?'P)#*'K(#00$+'

-.#.$-.$+-'.?#"'#.&'P)#*'.(#00$+'-.#.$-.$+-'J'cNe,[W'

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Road Safety - Young Drivers and the Fatal Four:
	011216-SS-CT-SP-Item5-YDFF-APP2


